Appendix M

Debie Pearmain

"""'THAMESVALLEY Licensing Officer
}’% P 0 L l C E Windsor Police Station
Alma Road

Windsor

Berkshire SL4 3ES
DPS — Param Puneet Singh Sabharwal Lo QroroTaseze
Farnham Road Off-Licence
240 Farnham Road Date: 8th September 2022
Slough
Berkshire
SL1 4XE

Dear Param Puneet Singh Sabharwal

An appointment has been made for you to attend Slough Police Station,
Windsor Road, Slough on Tuesday 20th September 2022 at 1.00pm.

The meeting is to discuss a licensing issue at Farnham Road Off-Licence,
Slough.

If you fail to attend this meeting, non-attendance could be used in evidence if
at any time your premises licence is reviewed.

Please telephone the above number to confirm your attendance.
Yours sincerely

Debie Pearmain
Licensing Officer, Thames Valley Police

Cc
Senior Licensing Officer, SBC
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